## vomited up what they had eaten SALT LAKE THEATRE. Guitenn's Trial. NEW ENING ote settlements as well as in the mote settlements as well as in the larger towns, knowledge is derived from sources not generally accessible to men on the frontier. Mormon missionaries who are scattered over the world are constantly returning when their terms of service have some cause he cou The back entrance to the criminal throw up nothing, and in a few minutes he said: "I an getting blind and can see nothing, will come ONE NIGHT ONLY! court room was opened about 9.30 o'clock this morning and almost im-W. STNDAYS BEG mediately about 50 ladies were ush-ered in by the deputy marshils and given seats in chairs immediately in the men who was able assisted in inter-the rear of the coursel. At two WEDNESDAY, Nov. 14, TOUR O'CLOCK. THE ORIGINAL the men who has been accepted, entered the room and took seats. Before 10 o'clock the court room was filled to o'clock the court room was filled to o'clock the court room was filled to o'clock the court was called to order and, during the calling of which he drank copiously, came se wild and excited. He tossed his wild and excited. He tossed his for turning toward his brother-in-law er turning toward his brother-in-law PRINTED AND PUBLISHED BY DAR MORNS SULLIVAN'S expired, bringing with them stores of informatian from abroad, which they distribute into conversation and lectures at home." INVITES A PUBLIC INSPECTION OF THEIR THE DESERET NEWS COMPANY. STOCK "There is a university in Salt Lake City, where the languages, classics and sciences are taught by IMMENSE CHARLES W. PENROSE, EDITOR. competent professors. The "world's Wednesday, . . . Nov. 16. in families as well as in schools. Clergymen of all denominations are welcome to preach in their meeting-houses and in the Tabernacle, either CAPTAIN CODMAN ON "MOR-MONISM." CAPTAIN JOHN CODMAN is a charac-ter pretty well known in northern Utah. He is looked upon as a fair-minded and pleasant gentleman, cosmopolitan in his views, nomadic in his habits and entertaining in his writings and conversation. Until recently we had not seen, his paper in the International Review on the turning toward his brother-in-law the build, hurriedly whispered some-thing to him in an extremely excit-ed manner. The two then entered into conversation, and Guiteau, while speaking, used his clenched fist vigorously, as if insisting upon a matter which Scoville seamed to disapprove. The talesmen being called, Judge Cox questioned the first talesman, E. L. Kenzlar, upon his feelings regarding the prisoner. Kenzlar responded that he not think there could possibly the sufficient evidence to change the opinion he had formed. The next talisman was called, but was excused almost in the afternoon, and went across to \_on Horse ek, where he found no one Creek. formed of the poisoning. Yerdon then went to Stewart's ranch, on NEWB COMPRISING ALL THE the Sweetwater, and finding no one there except the cook, and no horses, went on to Tom Sun's ranch, where CHARLE! there except the cook and no horses, went on to Tom Sun's ranch, where Flood, the only person there, got on a horse and went across to Sund Creek and sent Douglas into town for medical assistance. Douglas left Casto's ranch on Sand Creek at 1 o'clock in Saturday, arriving there at 6 o'clock the same evening, and in less than an hour Dr. Maghee was on the road out there. In the meantime the cook from Conner's ranch went over to the camp on Friday afternoon to render any as-sistance in his power to the suffer-ing men. Stiles had sufficiently re-covered to be able to water the nules and procure water for the other sick men. They at this time nicked up the body of Mr. McCau-ley, haid it on the bed and covered it up with blankets. One of the horses driven by Dr. Maghee's reliaf party fell dead near Mr. Cantlin's, on Sand Creek, where another team was procured, and they pushed on and srrived at the camp at 2 o'clock Sunday. They found McCanley's body in one tent and the three men in bed in ano-ther. Antidotes were at once ad-ministered the sole were placed in Newest Styles in the International Review on the The whole article is well worth subject of "Mormonism," although reading, and although it contains allusions to it had not escaped some errors-we never read a non-MASONS our notice. After reading it, "Mormon" account of "Mormonhad formed. The next talisman was called, but was excused almost atonce, having formed a decided opinion. A laborer, named Thomas, deciared that he had neither ex-pressed nor formed an opinion. Can-not read and had never held any conversation whatever upon the subject. Scovill remarked that this man was about the kind of jurer the law contemplate i, but the defense did not want him. He was there-fore challenged peremptority: A colored barber,named Williams, was next called, having formed no opin-ion he was examined by Scoville. He said he read the papers every morning before 7 o'clock, and being a barber, of course had conversed a great deal on the subject. In re-sponse to the inquiry whether he had ever been a juror in a murder case, he said he had, but the jury disagreed. This remark caused con-siderable amusement throughout the room. After further questions, Mr. Williams was excused. we are impressed with the ism," however intentionally imparwas called, but was excused almost WANTED GOOD BOCK MASONS AP writer's intention to deal justly with that, that did not-its effects are likehis subject in the main, and also ly to be beneficial upon the public THE with his eagerness to make it clear mind, which is continually inflamthat he has no sympathy with the ed by incendiary rumors and rididoctrines of the "Mormons," if he culous exaggerations on this subject. CHILDREN'S DEPARTMENT has some for the people who are so Capt. Codman shows the fallacy of NOTICE. shamefully misrepresented. the "polygamy" ery in the discus-DEALED PROPOSALS WILL BE RE Decived at the Deservet National Back, a November 25th, at 12 m., for fifty thousand net of red pine lumber, for the Deservet Uni-tersity bull flug, to be delivered on or before May 1st, 18-2. The right to reject any and all bids is reserved. For further particulars apply to H. S. ELDREDGE, Chairman of Building Committee. d301 St The Captain takes up the articles sion of "Mormonism," and closes his which appeared in the North Ameri-Has had Special Attention this Fall, and we can Review, one by Mr. C. C. Good- nent interrogations: win, the other by Hon. George Q. "Ere long there need be no fur-Cannon, and treating them as ex-tremes, endeavors to strike a middle course. He considers that there are often three sides instead of two to a feel confident we will be able to suit the most fastidious both question, the third being the *inside*. It is evident, however, to those on the inside of the "Mormon" ques-tion that John Codman has not the inside of the mailtion of the United States confer upon the gov-tion that John Codman has not 国の記念軍部会 as regards ESTRAY NOTICE.

reached that position, and is not likely to do so in his present frame of

To account for the origin of "Mor monism," he refers to the absurd and thoroughly refuted Spaulding story, and on that groundless basis, pronounces the Book of Mormon a fraud. Still, he admits that it is harmless, and says he would not if he could try to convince the "Mor-mons" that it is fabulous. For this, we ought to be truly thankful. Still, we do not think that after all the attempts that have been made in this direction and have failed, any-thing that Capt. Codman might urge would have any very startling effect. It is evident to a student of the Back of Moreover the true to the

PER WESTERN UNION TELEGRAPH LINE. AMEBICAN. LATEST DISPATUHES. Meeting of Mexican Veterans-

BY TELEGRAPH

Speech of General Sherman,

ATLANTA, 16.- The Mexican Veterans' Association held their

MAD 1D,6.-Castellar in his speech in the Cortes, yesterday, maintained that his attitude toward the Government was consistent with his past history and antecedents. Much as he had sacrificed to the revolution, he would do it again under the same circumstances, but he now believed the more certain means to accom-

speech was a denunciation of ultra-montane efforts to induce the Span-ish Government to interfere with Italian politics and favor a temporal falos were seen a short distance abead within easy rifle range. There: were several soldiers on board with army rifles, and numerous small re-

Blockaded by Buffalos.

The passengers on last evening's train from the Yellowstone had an experience exceedingly rare. When about two miles from Sentinel Butte the dividing line between Montane plish the triumph of the democrats was by a legal struggle, as in France and in America by President and Parliament. The final part of his and Dakota, a heard of sixteen buf-

and the three men in bed in ano-ther. Antidotes were at once ad-ministered, the sick men placed in an ambulance, McCauley's body was wrapped in blankets, placed up-on a mattrass upon a buckboard, lashed on, and the party started on their return, several men being sent to Tom Sun's after the other man. HAVE IN MY POSSESSION: ed MS on left shoulder, hour wants isce, leather halter on. If the showe concribed animal is a claimed and taken sway within ten days will be sold at public sale to the highest bi der at the sity estricy pound, Wanhingto Square, Sait Lake City, on Saturday, No

Dr. Maghee's party returned Mon-day afternoon, having been travel-ing all the time from 7 o'clock Sat-day evening.—Carbon County Jour-Square, Sait 1 o'block p.m. 26th, 1881, at 2 o'block p.m. JAM23 SHELMMEROINE, City Pounds

Salt Lake City, Nov. 16th, 1881.

ALL KINDS PRINTING

of the Book of Mormon that the gentleman's examination of the work must have been very hasty and superficial, if he has ever read I thank God that I am an American.

and superficial, if he has ever read it at all. He quotes the "Latter-day Saints' Faith" and some parts of the rules of the United Order which he puts forward as "the Mormon religion as at first ese tablished" and as "now the same people who made the "long and toilsome journey over the unexplored plains and mountains," were not of New England blood." And while pandering somewhat to the popular notions concerning President Brigham Young, he thus shows the fallacy of the slanders heaped upon his memory by the defamatory Good-

of which the running streams play their ceaseless inusic; who taught his people how to cultivate the soil, built mills and factorica, and in short, by his far-scel g knowledge and indomitable will, conferred blessings upon them and their coinists who have since been there is space now to quote? ough I knew him well, I never whether he was sincere in his art. It was a most atroclous libel to accuse him of the guilt of the Mountain Meadow massacre. His natural instincts, as well as his policy, would have revolted against

which he said:"We have heard an intrigues and manifestations in supeloquent discourse from General Jackson on the campaign in Mexico.

The tones deep with emotion, that rang through the house and galler-ies, he alluded thus to President Garfield. How can we forget that noble chief of a free people, who fell at the post of honor, a martyr to duty, after an honorable and brave career, an example of republican for-titude, torn by the hand of the cow-ardly assassin from his devoted wife, his loving children and his true colregicide. After the session Castellar's hour

FOREIGN.

Sprech of Castellar.

the excited bison. A perfect volley of lead was poured into the heard, port of the Carlists. In describing the various forms of government,

of lead was poured into the heard, but to no effect. They bounded away over the di-vide, and were scon lost to sight. The passengers had no sconer begun the discussion of what they had seen in years gone by when a dan-ger signal from the locomolive brought every one to the lockout. A herd of 20 or 30 buffalos were making directly for the train, and fearing the engine would strike them and be thrown from the track, the airbe thrown from the track, the air-brakes were set and the train brought nearly to a standstill while the buffalo crossed the track a fea-feet shead.

cleared away, and the buffalo could be seen about half a mile away, trotting along as unconcerned as though they had never seen a rail

tie, mean and gri us's light is for mankind and ery sort; but its genial



QUALITY and PRICE

KI PARABANK AND

WM. JENNINGS, Superintendent.

DER L'ALT DE PARTE DE LE CALLER DE LE CALLER

BATES, REED & COOLE

all claras, genecits, stats, cra

